Date: Feb. 10, 22

To: Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ACCJH161
Original Grant Date: 01/28/2022
Applicant: TCL Communication Ltd.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: 2ACCJH161, originally
granted on 01/28/2022

The major change filed under this application is:

Single sim card to double card, no change for others. Single card and dual card use the
same PCB layout, the dual SIM card have been reserved on single card PCB board,below
is a screenshot for your reference.
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|




For detail, please refer to “Declaration of changes from 5031A to 5031J”.

Based on the change, we performed SAR spot check on highest points in all bands
of the original report for head and body respectively. Details refer to the relevant
test reports.

Sincerely yours,

EARY

Zi Xiaogang




